City of Gainesville

City Hall 200 East University Avenue Gainesville, Florida 32601



Minutes - Final

Tuesday, August 18, 2015

1:00 PM

Joint City Commission/Alachua County School Board Special Meeting Kirby-Smith Center Boadroom, 620 East University Avenue, Gainesville, FL

City Commission

Mayor Ed Braddy (At Large) Commissioner Harvey Budd (At Large) Commissioner Helen Warren (At Large) Commissioner Charles Goston (District 1) Commissioner Todd Chase (District 2) Mayor-Commissioner Pro Tem Craig Carter (District 3) Commissioner Randy Wells (District 4)

Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in this meeting are requested to notify the Office of Equal Opportunity at 334-5051 or call the TDD phone line at 334-2069 at least two business days in advance.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:01 PM.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

The School Board and the City approved the agenda with modifications.

Mayor Braddy arrived at 1:05 PM.

A motion was made by Commissioner Budd, seconded by Mayor-Commissioner Pro Tem Carter, that this Matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Mayor Braddy, Mayor-Commissioner Pro Tem Carter, Commissioner Warren, and Commissioner Budd
- Absent: 3 Commissioner Wells, Commissioner Chase, and Commissioner Goston

AGENDA STATMENT

150251.	School Resource Officers for 2015-16 School Year Up	date (B)

This is a a request for the City Commission and School Board of Alachua County (SBAC) to hear an update on the placement of School Resource Officers for the upcoming school year with the City of Gainesville.

Everet Caudle, Chief Jones and Jorge Campos made presentations.

The City Commission and School Board of Alachua County
receive an update from GPD staff on the costs and
placement of the School Resource Officers for the 2015-16
School Year.

Heard

150252.Reichert House Youth Academy and Implementation Update of the
"Great Eight Model" at the A. Quinn Jones Center (B)

This is a request for the City Commission and School Board of Alachua County to receive an implementation update on the "Great Eight Model" at the A. Quinn Jones Center.

Everet Caudle made a presentation.

John Alexander spoke to the matter.

Commissioner Goston arrived at 1:34 PM.

RECOMMENDATION

The City Commission and School Board receive an implementation update of the Reichert House Great Eight Model at the A. Quinn Jones Center.

	Heard				
<u>150254.</u>	Alachua County Ed	Alachua County Education Compact (B)			
	development and ga	The Gainesville Area Chamber of Commerce has taken the lead to development and gain community support for the Alachua County Education Compact.			
	Ian Fletcher made a pi	Ian Fletcher made a presentation.			
	Susan Davenport and	Susan Davenport and Jim Konish spoke to the matter.			
	RECOMMENDATION	The City Commission, School Board and Chamber of Commerce representatives discuss the Alachua County Education Compact.			
	Heard				
<u>150255.</u>	Parent Academy (B))			
	•	Alachua County Public Schools has developed and plans to implement a "Five in Five Plan" that includes a Parent Academy.			
	Superintendent Roben	Superintendent Roberts made a presentation.			
	Parent Academy on th	The Mayor brought up the possibility of scheduling an agenda item regarding the Parent Academy on the City Commission agenda and having the director make a presentation to the City Commission.			
	<u>RECOMMENDATION</u>	The City Commission and School Board discuss the Parer Academy and other elements of the Five in Five Plan.			
	Heard				
CITIZEN CO	OMMENT				
	Donald Shepherd Mr. Hyatt Walter Williard				
ADJOURNM	IENT - 2:30 PM				